
STAFF REPORT ON PROPOSED LEGISLATION

To:        Mayor Gavin Buckley

From:    Michael D. Mallinoff, City Manager

Date:     November 12, 2022

Subject: 0-38-22. Reserved temporary disabled parking near a residence.

For the purpose of reserving temporary assigned handicapped parking spaces in residential areas
for City of Annapolis residents and generally dealing with handicapped parking; including:
application and approval requirements, waivers, creation of reserved spaces, administrative
procedures and revocation.

Prepared by Michael D. Mallinoff, City Manager


